From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 2/22/2012 2:13:28 PM

To: '"Tisdale, Matthew' (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: ED Rate App Discussion

That should be fine. I'm having sit in with me and still trying to contact him . Talk to you at
3:30.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: ED Rate App Discussion

Can't do 230 after all. How about 3307 Ok for you?

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 11:05 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: Re: ED Rate App Discussion

Oh yes. My number is[Redacted |

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew .tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]}
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: ED Rate App Discussion

Thanks for your message earlier this week, John. Can we discuss PG&E's proposal today? My
schedule is mostly clear.

What number can | use to reach you?
Best,

Matthew

SB GT&S 0769551
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